A power station’s
mountain railway

Several tramways, mainly associated with
qguarries and mines, once existed in this area.
They were largely abandoned by 1888.

The Eigiau and Cowlyd tramways were built
later to assist with the construction of the
reservoirs required for the production of
hydro-electric power, used initially for the
smelting of aluminium at Dolgarrog.

The Eigiau Tramway,constructed c.1907,had its
origins in the abandoned Cedryn Tramway
which was built ¢.1859 to transport slate from
the Cedryn quarry and Cwm Eigiau quarries to
a wharf on the Conwy River. It was initially
standard gauge but was converted to narrow
gauge when work started on the Cowlyd
Tramway.

The narrow gauge Cowlyd Tramway was a
branch off the Eigiau Tramway built in 1916 to
facilitate construction work on the Cowlyd
Dam. The dam was completed in 1921 but the
tramway remained in use until 1968.

FORMER TRAMWAYS IN THE DOLGARROG AREA

Between these points the Eigiau Tramway was built as standard
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A view of the Eigiau
Tramway showing the
electricity transmission line
from Snowdon which
enabled aluminium
production to begin before
the dam was completed.

The train which carried dignitaries to and from the cutting of the first
sod for the Cowlyd dam in September 1917.
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An early photograph showing the Eigiau Tramway. The newly constructed DC leat
can be seen to the left of the photograph.

The narrow gauge tramway still in use in the 1960°s

to Betws-y-Coed

Locomotive “Uxbridge” being winched down the incline in 1911 following
completion of the Eigiau dam. It was later purchased by the Aluminium Corporation
where it worked in the sidings until 1948.




